
 

 

CONTRACT (IMPORTANT QUESTION) 

 

• Against Whom Declaratory Decree Is Effective? 

• Concepetent To Contract? 

• Define Acceptance/Proposal(Indian Contract Act.1872) 

• Define Promise? 

• Give Two Examples Of Invitation To Offer? 

• Mention Any Two Essentials Of Valid Tender Of Performance? 

• Name Any Two Parties Who Are Bound By A Declaratory Decree? 

• State The Exceptions To Agreement In Restraint Of Legal Proceedings? 

• What Is Contingent Contract? 

• What Is The Doctrine Of Privity To Contract.? 

• What Is The Effect Of A Counter Offer? 

• When Can One Apply For Rectification Of Instruments? 

• When Court Can Order For Recession Of Contract? 

• When Silent Amount To Fraud? 

• Who Can Sue For Recovery Of Possession Of Movable Property? 

• Who Can Sue For Specific Performance Under Specific Relief Act 1963? 
•   Write Two Clayton’s Rules? 

 

SHORT NOTE 

• Anticipatory Breach Of Contract. 

• Clayton’s Rule 

• Discharge Of Contract. 

• Liquidated Damages And Penalty 

• Mandatory Injunction. 

• Novation 

• Offer And Invitation To An Offer. 

• Privity Contract. 

• Quasi Contrast. 

• Rectification Of Instruments. 

• Under Influence. 

• Unsoundness Mind. 
•   Wagering Agreement. 

 
LONG QUESTION 

 All contract are agreement but all agreement are not contracts explain? 

 Certain relations resembling those of contract explain? 

 Define Proposal ? What Are The Essential Of A Valid Proposal. 

 Discuss about the doctrine of frustration and what are specific ground of frustration? 

 Discuss The Recovery Of Possession Of Immovable Property Under Specific Relief Act? 

 E contract with authentication of electronic record and difference between electronic signature and digital 
signature? 

 Explain Briefly The Various Modes Of Discharge Of Contract? 

 What Are The Essential Elements Of A Valid Contract? 

 What is meant by temporary and proposal injuction ? discuss the circumstances under which injuction can be 
refused? 

 What is recession of contract ?when rescission can be ordered by the court and the limitation on the right? 

 Write in detail about the principles related to standard form of contracts? 

 


